Meredith Badalucca

From: Michael Kirby <chfsanit@uncashd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 10:09 AM

To: Meredith Badalucca

Cc: Doug Colter (dcolter@seccog.org)
Subject: RE: 24 SITE 4 - 339 Oxoboxo Dam Rd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The water and sewer connections for the sink must be shown on the plan. Will the building department permit these
connections?

From: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 9:13 AM

To: Michael Kirby <chfsanit@uncashd.org>

Cc: Megan Egbert <meghert@montville-ct.org>

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 4 - 339 Oxoboxo Dam Rd

Good morning Mike,

Yes, this sketch is for the outdoor kitchen. Originally the applicant only showed counters. There is now a hand/bar sink
with water lines and sanitary run, power, built in grill, 180 Ib propane tank.

Please let me know if you need any additional information. Thank you.

Regards,

Meredith Badalucca, CZEQ
Assistant Planner

Town of Montville

310 Norwich New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382

860-848-6779

From: Michael Kirby <chfsanit@uncashd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 8:05 AM

To: Megan Egbert <meghert@montville-ct.org>
Subject: RE: 24 SITE 4 - 339 Oxoboxo Dam Rd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Is this the outdoor kitchen?

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 8:57 AM




To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-ct.org>; Michael Kirby <chfsanit@uncashd.org>; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>;
dcolter@seccog.org

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 4 - 339 Oxoboxo Dam Rd

Good Morning,
Attached please find the floor plan for this application. It is also available through the link below.
Please forward any additional comments to my attention.

Thank you!
Megan

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-ct.org>; Michael Kirby (chfsanit@uncashd.org) <chfsanit@uncashd.org>; Paul
Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>;
dcolter@seccog.org

Subject: 24 SITE 4 - 339 Oxoboxo Dam Rd

Good Afternoon,

Below please find the link to access Application Materials and Site Plan for the proposed 1440 sq. ft. garage
and outdoor kitchen at 339 Oxoboxo Dam Rd:

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/8804bc39/HX0EkiATg0WPtbi04R g7ow?u=https://www.townofmontville.org/form
-repository/24-site-3-339-oxoboxo-dam-rd-1440-sq-ft-garage-and-outdoor-kitchen/

Please review the documents and forward any comments to my attention at your earliest convenience .
Thank you,

Megan Egbert

Administrative Assistant

Land Use and Development
Town of Montville

310 Norwich New London Tpke
Uncasville, CT 06382
860.848.6779

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be
analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If
suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.



